From: Debre-Genet Holy Trinity <office@dght.uk>

Sent: 29 November 2016 21:34

To: Peres Da Costa, David

Subject: Re: FAO Reverend Kefyalew Aschalew - 'St Anne’s Church'
Dear David

Thank you for your email. We have been waiting with much anticipation for a response from Camden counci
without any form of acknowledgement. It has been a very frustrating and worrying time.

We do object the planned demolition of St Anne's church. We also believe that British Land main applicatior
demolition of the church and this is where the borough of Camden support purely needed towards both the cl

The church feels that the borough seems to have some sort of misconception or lack of understanding to least
this goes ahead; therefore we kindly request a permission to explain and to put clarity about the church's com
residents of Camden.

Look forward to hear from you.

Kind Regards

Rev. Kefeyalew Aschalew
+++++++++++++++++

Debre-Genet Holy Trinity Church (DGHT)
Laxton Place

Longford St.

London, NW1 3PT

+44-20-3719-1338
+++++++++

On 22 November 2016 at 12:08, Peres Da Costa, David
<David.PeresDaCosta@camden.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Reverend Kefyalew Aschalew,

Your ref: DGHT/437/16

| have been forwarded your letter dated 7" October 2016 with accompanying petition
from the church congregation (sent to Councillor Heather Johnson). In this letter you
express opposition to the proposed redevelopment of St Anne’s Church, Laxton
Place. | am the planning officer dealing with the planning application at this site.



As the letter and petition was received some time ago and before the application was
submitted, please confirm whether you wish the letter and petition to be reqistered as
an objection to the planning application (ref: 2016/6069/P) at 1 Triton Square and St
Anne’s Church, Laxton Place submitted 02/11/2016 for:

Erection of 3 storey extension at roof (6th floor) level of 1 Triton Square to
provide additional office floorspace (Class B1) with relocated plant above,
creation of roof terraces at 6th floor level, reconfiguration of ground floor
including infill of Triton Square Mall including flexible retail (A1, A3 and A4),
affordable workspace (B1) and reprovision of gym (D2); erection of part 6,
part 9 storeys residential building to provide 22 flats (10 x 3-bed, 11 x 2-bed
and 1 x 1-bed) (Class C3) following demolition of St Anne's Church; hard and
soft landscaping including garden at junction of Longford Street and Triton
Square; reconfigured vehicle and pedestrian accesses; and other ancillary
works.

Details of the planning application can be found on the Council’s website by following
this link.

| look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards

David

David Peres da Costa
Senior Planning Officer

Regeneration and planning
Supporting Communities
London Borough of Camden

nd floor, 5 Pancras Square, London N1C 4AG


http://camdocs.camden.gov.uk/webdrawer/webdrawer.dll/webdrawer/search/rec&sm_ncontents=2016/6069/P&template=reclistplanning&rows=1000

Tel.: 020 7974 5262

Visit camden.gov.uk for the latest council information and news

From 1 October 2016 you will not receive a letter from us if your neighbour
submits a planning application. You can still find out about planning
applications:

e on new improved posters on lamp posts

* by signing up to planning e-alerts

* in the planning section of the Camden Account

» through adverts in the Camden New Journal and Ham & High

You can sign up to our new and improved planning e-alerts to let you know
about new planning applications, decisions and appeals.

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or
copyright protected. This e- mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in
error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your computer.


http://camden.gov.uk/
https://contact.camden.gov.uk/en_GB
http://www.camden.gov.uk/ccm/content/environment/planning-and-built-environment/planning---email-alerts/

